City and County of San Francisco Human Services Commission

Scott Kahn, President

James McCray, Jr., Vice President
London N. Breed, Mayor Rita Semel

Darshan Singh
George Yamasaki, Jr.

Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary

MEMORANDUM October 22, 2019
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: September 26, 2019 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 8.22.19 Regular Meeting as circulated.

HSC presented the RACIAL EQUITY WORK GROUP (“GARE”) MEMBERS as the September 2019
Employees of the Month. The group is comprised of 15 HSA employees:

1. Co-chair Vellore Adithi, Planning Unit

2. Co-chair Rosa Ortiz, Human Resources

3. Dan Kelly, Planning Unit

4. Kelly Bryant, DAAS Integrated Intake Unit

5. Alexis Cobbins, Families Rising

6. Laura Duefias, Welfare to Work Services

7. Cassandra James, San Francisco Benefits Net

8. Ronda Johnson, Family & Children’s Services

9. Van Luong, Family & Children’s Services

10. Dr. Roxanne Manning, County Adult Assistance Programs
11. Brenda McGregor, In-Home Supportive Services
12. Phyllis Pettus, Adult Protective Services

13. Priscilla Prado, San Francisco Benefits Net

14. Paulo Salta, Office on the Aging

15. Armando Zapote, Office of Early Care & Education

HSC authorized 538 HOLLOWAY AVENUE closing costs.
HSC authorized the modification of grant agreements with:

1. Safe & Sound
2. Seneca Family of Agencies

HSC authorized the modification of the contract agreement with:

1. National Council on Crime and Delinquency
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